

From: Jean Forde
Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 2:41 PM
To: Rudolph E. Krigger, Jr.
Subject: Fwd: Re: Committee on Education

Get Outlook for Android

From: Governor Kenneth E. Mapp <govkenmapp@go.vi.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 2:25:59 PM
To: Jean Forde; Osbert Potter; sharon.mccollum@vide.vi
Cc: Sandra Goomansingh; Eugene Farrell; Nicole Bollentini
Subject: Re: Committee on Education

Just to be clear; it is not my intention to forestall the meeting of your committee. My intent is to delay the appearance of the DOE before your committee pending my announcement of major issues affecting the department, its operations and personnel. I acknowledge my earlier email should have distinguished the difference.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Jean Forde <jforde@legvi.org>
Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 2:08:20 PM
To: Governor Kenneth E. Mapp; Osbert Potter; sharon.mccollum@vide.vi
Cc: Sandra Goomansingh; Eugene Farrell; Nicole Bollentini
Subject: Re: Committee on Education

Good Day Governor:
This will serve as acknowledgement of your correspondence. With all due respect, I am having a difficult time correlating what your Press Conference has to do with the Legislature's hearing on April 3, 2018. Nonetheless, please be advised that given this last minute correspondence, the Committee on Education, Youth and Recreation will proceed to hold its meeting as planned.
Get Outlook for Android

From: McCollum, Sharon <sharon.mccollum@vide.vi>
Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 1:23:05 PM
To: Governor Kenneth E. Mapp; Osbert Potter
Cc: Jean Forde; Sandra Goomansingh; Eugene Farrell; Nicole Bollentini
Subject: Re: Committee on Education

Thank you Governor Mapp.
Your directive is acknowledged and will be followed.

Sent from my LG V20, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

----- Original message-----

From: Governor Kenneth E. Mapp
Date: Mon, Apr 2, 2018 12:15 PM
To: McCollum, Sharon; Osbert Potter;
Cc: Jean Forde; Sandra Goomansingh; Eugene Farrell; Nicole Bollentini;
Subject: Committee on Education

Good day Commissioner and Senator Forde; I am made aware that the leadership team of the Department of Education is scheduled to appear before the Legislature's

Committee on Education

tomorrow April 3rd. In an earlier discussion, Commissioner McCollum advised me of this meeting. I

asked the Commissioner to request a postponement of the meeting subsequent to Friday April 6, 2018.

I'm advised today that the request to postpone the hearing has been denied by the Chairperson of the Committee.

Commissioner, by way of this email, I'm advising you that no member of the leadership team of the Dept. Of Education is authorized to appear before any committee of the 32nd Legislature before Friday, April 6, 2018.

I have scheduled a press conference on Friday, April 6, 2018 to discuss with the community major decisions and and capital investments regarding the state of public education in the territory.

Commissioner, please advise your leadership team of my directive. I look forward to meeting with you and your team upon my return to the territory on Wednesday.

Thank you for your full cooperation.

Get Outlook for iOS